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3 November 2005 

Re: Roadstone Dublin Ltd - Waste Licence Application 213-1, Blessington Co 
Wicklow. 

Dear Mr Prendergast 

I refer to the proposed decision, dated 12 July 2005, in respect of the above waste 
licence application, and your Objection received 8 August 2005. 

In assessing your Objection the Agency has sought the observations of the Geological 
Survey of Ireland (GSI) in relation to certain hydrogeological matters pertinent to the 
aredsubject matter. I am to advise that the Agency, in making its decision on the 

-- . application, will have regard to the report supplied by the GSI. To that end, and in 
accordance with the provisions of Article 32(2)(b) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations 2004, I am to advise that you may make a submission in 
relation to this report which I attach for your information. I should also advise that 
you are not required to make a submission to the Agency. However should you decide 
to make a submission to the Agency I am to advise that the latest date for receipt of 
same is 30 November 2005. 

It is the intention of the Agency to make its decision on this application as soon as 
possible and without any undue delay. 

Yours sincerely 


